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October 18, 2023

Ellen Jackson

Oil Control Program

Maryland Department of the Environment
1800 Washington Blvd

Baltimore, MD 21230
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RE: Request for Release of the Requirement to Maintain POET syst}.m i
Highs Store 34 E OO s sty o
2906 Churchville Rd. Churchville, MD Lo _ Hatd 1
MDE Case # 1993-0197-HA

Ms. Jackson,

Provided is a copy of the Q3 Sampling Report which includes a request for the release of the requirement
to maintain the POET system servicing 2907 Churchville Rd. The basis for the request is the lack of
influent volatile organic compound (VOC) contamination detected since 9/22/2020 and no detectable
concentrations of VOCs at or above the MCL since 9/4/2019.

An analytical summary table which summarizes the historical analysis of the system is provided in
Appendix B of the Q3 Sampling Report.

Sincerely,

Greg Beal
President
Advanced Environmental Concepts, Inc



